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Mawdsley, Edwin

From: Rheinberg Matthew 
Sent: 06 July 2021 15:11
To: M25 Junction 28
Cc: Ratnayaka Shamal
Subject: M25 Junction 28 improvements - Transport for London Deadline 10 submission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
TfL wishes to raise two points of clarification at Deadline 10 of the M25 Junction 28 improvements examination. 
 
Statement of Common Ground between the Applicant and TfL 
 
TfL has raised concerns with the Applicant about some of the content in the Statement of Common Ground 
(examination reference REP9-051) submitted by the Applicant at Deadline 9, specifically two issues which were 
incorrectly stated as being agreed. The Applicant will submit a revised version of this document at Deadline 10 which 
has been agreed with TfL. 
 
Clarification of TfL’s Deadline 9 submission 
 
In TfL’s Deadline 9 submission (REP9-082), TfL referred to paragraphs 2.4 to 2.6 of its Deadline 6 submission (REP6-
044) to justify why it considered protective provisions for a local highway authority should be included in the Order. 
TfL wishes to make clear that this reference to its Deadline 6 submission is only relevant in so far as it concerns the 
issues of a commuted sum and TfL costs, and not the inclusion of protective provisions more generally, as agreement 
on other issues has been reached between TfL and the Applicant. 
 
There are no other matters that TfL wishes to raise at Deadline 10. If you require any further information then please 
get in touch. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Matthew 
 
 

Matthew Rheinberg | Major Projects Manager 
Transport for London | City Planning | Projects, Consents & Urban Design  

 Floor 9, Endeavour Square, London E20 1JN 
     

I work flexibly, often working outside of core office hours, and I fully respect your privacy and work/life balance. If you receive 
this message outside of your working hours, I have no expectation that you read or respond to it until your working hours. 

 

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com 




